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Phillips, Kate

From: Phillips, Kate

Sent: 24 February 2016 14:08

To: 'Christopher Hicks'

Subject: RE: 2015/6008/P - 58 Lamb's Conduit Street - Final decision notice

Dear Chris, 
 
Thank you for your email, and please accept my apologies for the mistake with the plan numbers. 
I have spoken to the moderator and my team leader and, unfortunately, because the decision 
notice has been displayed on the website and is in the public sphere, we cannot simply amend it 
and re-issue it. However, please take this email as confirmation that the plan numbers should be 
as follows: 
 
Site Location Plan at 1:1250; Block Plan at 1:1250; EC-OS-15-10-001 REV P2; EC-OS-15-10-002 
REV P3; EC-OS-15-10-02-003 REV P2 
 
I will make sure a copy of this email is placed on the file for future reference.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Kate Phillips 
Planning Officer 
Regeneration and Planning 
Culture and Environment 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Ph: 0207 974 2521 
 
You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new 
planning applications, decisions and appeals.  
 
 
 
 
 

From: Christopher Hicks [mailto:chris.hicks@cgms.co.uk]  

Sent: 22 February 2016 16:02 
To: Phillips, Kate; Miriam Rogers 

Cc: Oli Spencer 
Subject: RE: 2015/6008/P - 58 Lamb's Conduit Street - Final decision notice 

 

Thanks Kate. Unfortunately there seems to be an error in the decision notice. You have listed drawing 

no. EC-OS-15-10-02 REV P2; this appears at the beginning of the decision notice and also under 

condition 6.  However the submitted drawing is EC–OS-15-10-003 REV P2. Can you please organise 

for a replacement notice to be issued. Thanks. 

 

Chris Hicks 
Director 
Direct Dial:  020 7832 1474 
Mobile:  07976 782 433 
Email Address:  chris.hicks@cgms.co.uk 
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RPS CgMs 
Planning, Archaeology & Historic Buildings Consultants 

140 London Wall, London EC2Y 5DN 

Tel:  020 7583 6767 

Fax:  020 7583 2231 

Company Reg. No.  3303376 

www.cgms.co.uk  / www.rpsgroup.com/uk 

  
Registered Offices: 5-11 Mortimer Street, London, W1T 3HS 
Registered in England: No. 3303376 

  

 
  

To help create a sustainable environment please think carefully before you print this e-mail. 
Do not print it unless it is really necessary. 
 

From: Phillips, Kate [mailto:Kate.Phillips@camden.gov.uk]  

Sent: 19 February 2016 14:46 
To: Miriam Rogers; Christopher Hicks 

Subject: 2015/6008/P - 58 Lamb's Conduit Street - Final decision notice 

 

Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find attached the decision notice for the above application, which I’m pleased to report has 
been approved. Please accept my apologies for the delay in processing this application.  
 
This decision has been issued on behalf of the Director of Culture and Environment.  
 
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
 
 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. 

This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and 

delete the material from your computer.  

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. 

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss 
or damage caused by a virus or by any other means. 

RPS Planning and Development Limited, company number: 02947164 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire 
OX14 4SH. 
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RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com  


